Community Preservation Committee March 2, 2021 5:00 PM MINUTES

Members Present: Christopher Feeley, David McNeill, Monique Doyle, Lisa Oxford, Michael Giardino, Joseph Halligan, Wayne Simarrian, Jeffrey Livingstone, Phyllis Messere Malcom **Town staff also in attendance:** Town Administrator Jamie Hellen, Assistant to the Town Administrator Chrissy Whelton, Director of Planning and Community Development Bryan Taberner, Director of Recreation Ryan Jette,

Other Attendees: Thomas Mercer, Deborah Pellegri, Cobi Frongilo

Town Administrator Jamie Hellen called the meeting to order at 5:00 PM

1. Organize: Chair, Vice-Chair, and Clerk:

- a. Temporary Town Clerk, Nancy Danello called off committee members names to announce their presence. All members were present. Mrs. Danello asked members of the committee to raise their right hand and repeat the Oath of Office after her. Nancy congratulated the members as they were officially sworn in.
- b. Mr. Hellen led the first order of business, organization of Chair, Vice Chair and Clerk. He asked for a motion to elect a Chair. Ms. Doyle made a motion to nominate Mr. McNeil. Seconded by Ms. Oxford. Mr. Hellen asked if there were any other nominations. Mr. Halligan made a motion to nominate Mr. Feeley as Chairman. Seconded by Ms. Malcolm. Mr. Hellen opened the deliberations and asked Mr. Feeley and Mr. McNeil to say a few words regarding their desire to serve as Chair and their experience. Mr. McNeill started off by thanking the Committee for their nomination and is honored to be serving on this committee and looks forward to working with the committee and being an active listener to all members as well as citizens on what their wants and needs are for the community. He explains that he will keep an open mind to all perspectives and viewpoints. Mr. McNeill also states that his experience working with stakeholders and in the State Legislature will apply here however he will be happy with any outcome and looks forward to serving the community. Mr. Feeley thanked the members for their nomination of him as Chairman and stated his experience serving this community for many years including 12 years on the Board of Assessors and 8 years on the Town Council with the last 5 serving as the Chairman. Mr. Feeley mentions looking forward to leading this committee if chosen and will show the community that we can work as a committee to get these tasks done. Mr. Feeley also states that his involvement in the Housing Trust and Housing Authority will be a big piece of this committee. Mr. Helen asked if there were any further comments. Mr. Giardino asked if one doesn't get voted as Chair will they be voted as Vice Chair. Mr. Helen stated it would be a separate vote. Mr. Giardino asked Mr. Feely and Mr. McNeill if they felt they would be able to commit the

time that will be needed as chair. Mr. Feeley stated that he would be able to commit as his involvement on other committees ties in with that of this committee. Mr. McNeill also stated that he will be able to commit to the time needed however he has not officially run a meeting in the past but has served on the administrative side of meetings. Mr. Hellen stated that at this time we have two nominations for Chair and asked if there were any nominations for Vice Chair. No nominations were made. Mr. Hellen offered some feedback to the committee regarding experience. He stated that Mr. Feeleys experience with running public meetings would be beneficial and perhaps to vote for Mr. Feeley as Chair and Mr. McNeil in as Vice Chair to allow him some time to gain the knowledge and experience from Mr. Feeley on how to run a meeting. All members agreed this would be the road to pursue. Mr. McNeil also agreed and would be happy to serve as the Vice Chair. Members took a roll call vote to appoint Mr. Feeley as the Chair. Vote was unanimous. Members took a roll call vote to appoint Mr. McNeill as the Vice Chair. Vote was unanimous. Mr. Hellen asked if there was a motion to elect a Clerk of the Committee. Ms. Malcolm made a motion to elect Ms. Doyle as Clerk. Seconded by Mr. Feeley. No discussion. Members took a roll call vote to appoint Ms. Doyle at Clerk. Vote was unanimous.

2. Next Steps & Committee responsibilities:

a. Mr. Hellen gave a brief overview of the next steps the committee will make. He also noted that the agenda lists various links for information regarding the CPA for members to read through to keep themselves informed. Mr. Hellen asked how often the committee would like to meet and when to start a schedule of meetings for the year and mentioned that they should start discussions on the questions that may arise. Mr. Hellen noted that Community Preservation collections would not start until July 1st and that it would take roughly a year and a half to collect the funds needed to receive the state matching funds which is anticipated for Fall of 2022. He also mentioned that funds can be borrowed against future revenue with limitations and would require approval from the Finance Committee. Mr. Hellen said the committee will need to discuss the application procedure and how they will want to proceed as well as researching how other towns procedures. Ms. Doyle asked if there would be some type of training for new members. Mr. Hellen stated that the staff would reach out to Stuart Saginor at the Community Preservation COalition on his availability for attending a meeting to give this training. Mr. McNeill stated that the committee should hold public hearings and outreach to assess and reach the town's needs. He also asked if members of the 5 boards on the committee could attend a meeting and give a presentation on those focus areas. Mr. Hellen followed up that he would invite these board members to meetings to speak on those areas. Ms. Doyle asked if we could look into other towns' application process. Mr. Hellen stated that the staff would gather some recommendations for comparable towns and their application process. Mr. Feeley asked if there was any literature the committee could read that would list what is required of them as members in terms of rules and in general.

3. Committee meeting schedule:

a. Mr. Feeley asked if the first Tuesday of every month would work for all the members for future meetings. All members agreed. Mr. Halligan asked if we could move the meeting time to 7pm rather than 5pm. All members agreed that moving the time to 7 would work better. Mr. Hellen noted that the staff would gather a list of meeting dates for the committee to vote on and that they would work around the schedule of the School committee so as not to interfere with their schedule of meetings. Mr. Hellen noted the next meeting would be April 6th however there may be a meeting beforehand for training with the Community Preservation Commission. Date to be determined after discussion with Stuart Saginor. Ms. Oxford asked if there was anything they should be doing as members in the meantime. Mr. Hellen noted that for now the members should focus on educating themselves and familiarize themselves with current and past projects and that there are some informative links on the agenda to assist. Mr. Giardino asked if as a committee do they make recommendations or take recommendations. Mr. Hellen said both. He mentioned that the committee will receive formal applications for CPC funds that they will review and recommend or not recommend to the Full Town Council for approval. Mr. Hellen asked if the board would prefer in person meetings. All board members agreed noting that if any members felt uncomfortable due to the COvid-19 pandemic that they would be able to attend virtually. Mr. Hellen asked if there was a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Doyle made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by Mr. Halligan. Members took a roll call vote. Vote was unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:42 PM